

---

**SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

2022 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Judiciary A to Reengrossed House Bill No. 644 by Representative Green

---

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 4, change "13:4163(C)(3) and (E)(2)(c)," to "13:4163(C)(3), (E)(2)(c), and  
3 (J),"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, line 14, change "R.S. 13:4163(C)(3) and (E)(2)(c)" to "R.S. 13:4163(C)(3),  
6 (E)(2)(c), and (J)"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 1, line 15, after "legislative" delete "or public representative"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 4

10 On page 1, line 16, after "legislators" delete "or public representative"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 5

12 On page 1, line 18, after "the legislature" delete the remainder of the line

13 AMENDMENT NO. 6

14 On page 1, line 19, delete "Elementary and Secondary Education" and change "a legislative"  
15 to "a legislative" and delete "an employee of the"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 7

17 On page 1, delete line 20

18 AMENDMENT NO. 8

19 On page 1, at the beginning of line 21, delete "Education" and change "~~employee~~" to  
20 "employee"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 9

22 On page 2, line 4, after "extension" change "is" to "is" and delete "are"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 10

24 On page 2, line 5, after "member" delete the remainder of the line

25 AMENDMENT NO. 11

26 On page 2, line 6, delete "Board of Elementary and Secondary Education" and change  
27 "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 12

29 On page 2, line 13, change "~~thirty sixty~~" to "thirty"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 13

2 On page 2, line 14, change "~~thirty sixty~~" to "thirty"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 14

4 On page 2, line 15, after "between" change "~~thirty sixty~~" to "thirty" and after "convening  
5 and" change "~~thirty sixty~~" to "thirty"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 15

7 On page 2, line 20, after "committee" delete ", caucus, delegation, task force, special select  
8 committee, commission,"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 16

10 On page 2, line 24, after "convention or commission" delete the remainder of the line and  
11 insert "; or (v) legislative duties for which the legislator is paid a per diem."

12 AMENDMENT NO. 17

13 On page 2, delete lines 25 through 27 in their entirety

14 AMENDMENT NO. 18

15 On page 3, at the end of line 2, delete "task force, special select" and at the beginning of line  
16 3, delete "committee, commission, or subcommittee convenes,"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 19

18 On page 3, line 7, after "motion for" change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 20

20 On page 3, line 11, delete "of not less than one thousand dollars"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 21

22 On page 3, line 14, change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 22

24 On page 3, line 15, after "convening of a" change "regular or veto" to "regular"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 23

26 On page 3, line 16, after "the motion for" change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 24

28 On page 3, line 19, change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 25

30 On page 3, at the end of line 20, insert "or upon the issuance" and on line 21, insert "of a call  
31 for an extraordinary session of the legislature"

32 AMENDMENT NO. 26

1 On page 3, line 24, after "the meeting" insert "~~or of the call for the extraordinary legislative~~"  
2 and on line 25, insert "~~session~~"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 27

4 On page 4, at the end of line 4, change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 28

6 On page 4, line 8, after "legal deadline" insert "or delay"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 29

8 On page 4, at the end of line 12, change "~~cases in the Supreme~~" to "cases in the Supreme"  
9 and on line 13, change "~~Court of Louisiana~~" to "Court of Louisiana,"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 30

11 On page 4, line 17, after "a motion for" change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 31

13 On page 4, line 27, after "a motion for" change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 32

15 On page 5, at the beginning of line 9, change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative" and on line 10,  
16 after " motion for a" change "~~legislative~~" to "legislative"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 33

18 On page 5, between line 14 and 15, insert the following:

19 "J. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, the filing of a  
20 motion for legislative continuance pursuant to this Section shall not interrupt  
21 prescription."